

SAM'L THORNE,
67 WALL ST.

Aug 25th 1853.

My Dear Mr. Still.

I wrote you in my letter of the 15th inst. expressing my disappointment at not being allotted a share in the division of the original C.P.R. interest that has recently been distributed, & asking you if you felt disposed to purchase a small additional amt. of your holding. It is not right therefore, & I am very glad to be able to inform you that Mr. Kennedy visited me yesterday p.m. that he had put one side for me an interest of par value of \$50,000. As I had supposed myself quite free in my letter to you, I am bound to take the first opportunity to tell you what has been done, & at same time cannot refrain from saying what a real gratification it has been

to find that after all, my belief that when the time came I should be "in", has not proven false. The restoration

of a feeling that was, I must confess, commencing to be somewhat shaken, is worth more to me than all the prospective chance of married gain from the movement. This I think you will appreciate.

Now with regard to the request made of you, to let me have, if you were inclined to still further reduce my holding, an interest of \$100,000. This was the last sum I felt from all my subscription of the Road should be entitled to, but Mr. Kennedy tells me, much as he might wish to, he cannot possibly increase the amt. allotted me, so if you are quite willing to pay \$50,000, I shall be very glad indeed to have it. I do not know what, if any, agreements have been made between the original holders as to the disposition of your stock, but of course I would agree to be bound to you in same way for whatever you may let me have - that is, if you are pledged to hold your stock for a given time I will obligate myself to you in writing to

Hold any for may space for an
equal period - [1-15-88]

Informed by papers that you have been
having some heavy snow storms which
will I presume account for snowing
not being longer on Manitoba coast.
We are having quite a storm here
today but fortunately it is rain.
Though if your old man is on the
way to us it will no doubt be done
before morning -

Yours Very Truly
Wm. M. Stone

LADD TOBACCO COMPANY,

21 North Main Street.

ST. LOUIS,

Jan 26th 1883

Mr. J. Hill Esq. Atty.
St. Paul Minn.

Dear Sir

Thank you for bill for box
Sheep Dip to per your order of 25th inst
hence this day by Express and say
\$4. please remit.

We mail you our pamphlet
giving full directions for preparation
and use which if you will forward
to your man in charge of stock and he
is governed by same will bring you
the results desired. As he cannot
apply to cattle as is done to sheep, he
will have to use a sponge and
bathe them freely when infected and
can do it at same time he prepares
it for the sheep.

Yours truly,
Wm. Ladd
Pres.

James J. Gill Esq

Dr
1872

Nov-16	To Balance rendered	45799731
24	" 4 th part of Little's purchase	70916891
29	" telegram	121.
Dec 6	" Cash <i>Dr. Hill</i>	7500.
19	" Balance of Inks to Emma & Co.	38481561
26	" Cash Draft	80000001
29	" " John D. Kennedy	2852500.
"	" " Draft	7000001
31	" Interest to date 6% on 50000.	30245
Jan 2	" Cash John D. Kennedy	4296750.
"	" " 1/2 draft	13984001
"	" " 1/2	15000001
3	" " John L. Large for stamps	
"	" glass	41875
12	" Cash & Draft	15000001
15	" Draft R. & S. Engle	1243291
"	" " R. & S. Kennedy & Co.	29500001
19	" " "	30000001
23	" " "	1000000
25	" " "	100000.
27	" Balance.	585647048905008
		<u>*48905008</u>

May 1 To draft on J. M. & Co.
" "

1500000
12000000

Jan 27 By Balance

Jan 27 By Balance
" Error - entry 23rd incorrect
" Proceeds ^{then} 5000 CPS for 47
E. & O. E. NEW YORK, Jan 27th 1883

J. D. Kennedy & Co.

In account with J. D. Kennedy and Co.

Cr.

Dec 19	By proportion due on 9000 shares	
"	" Can Pac. Stge	437648001
29	" Draft A. & S. Ford	7000001
30	" Amount of balance of J. D. Hill	
"	" Can Pac. Smt. & Co. (profits on sale)	8566041
Jan 18	" Cash John D. Kennedy	<u>258360448905008</u>

\$48905008

\$5856470
1000000
22500000

CSPM

St Paul, Jan'y 27th 1883.

For the purpose of supplying the St Paul
Harvester Works with the money
necessary to manufacture machines,
pay commercial paper and such other
as cannot be received and pay interest
and general expenses, from this date to
October 1st 1883. We the undersigned hereby
agree to lend to the St Paul Harvester Works,
for one year @ 8%, the sum severally
set opposite our names taking therefor
the notes of said St Paul Harvester Works at
six months with the privilege to them of
renewal for six months. The amounts
needed from time to time are to be con-
tributed by us as hereinafter stated, and
all payments are to be made in the same
manner.

This agreement is to be binding when
\$200,000 is subscribed.

This subscription to be paid as follows:
Twenty per cent in February. Twenty per
cent in March and fifteen per cent in
each month thereafter and to be paid
during said several months when
called for by the Treasurers.

Ch Rigelow	\$20,000	Twenty Thousand
D M. Sabie	20,000	"
C E Reed	20,000	"
C D Gilfillan	20,000	"
Annauehuk	10,000	"
Sam K. Stoy	10,000	"

1 A. H. Wilder 10.000
2 Bank of Minnesota 10.000
3 Jas. Hill 20.000
4 M. Auerbach 10.000 by D. M. Satini
5 Nichols & Dean 5.000
6 Walter Mann 5.000
7 W. R. Merriam 20.000
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

St Paul Warwick's Works
Subscription List.

New York

Jan. 29, 1883

James J. Hill Esq;

St. Paul, Minn.

Dear Sir:

We find an error in the statement rendered you Sat. of
\$10,000, debited in statement on 23rd. inst. The corrected
balance is \$68,564.70 to your credit.

Regetting the error,

We are

Very truly yours

J. S. Kennedy
& Co.

From envelope found in J. B. Hill's
papers, probably copies made of the
fairly, dated 2/18/84

INGRAM, OLSON & CO.,

N. B. HENNINGSON & CO.

WHOLESALE

DRY GOODS,

213 & 215 Nicollet Avenue.

New York Office, 111 North Street.

Minneapolis, Minn. July 29 1883

Mr Secombs

St Paul

Dear Sir

Yours of 2

is received

I have at just this moment recd from
of the 24th Inst addressed to D. S. Humble
Cushing, Off. Stock No 38. 100 shares in the Minnesota
- Co Elevator for transfer by you as atty from R B
Augus to Jas J. Hill. Please depute the
enclaved transfer and return to me and direct
Deut Mr Hill Off Stock as requested.
Depute R B Augus by Mr Secombs his atty in
fact

Yours truly C. H. Pettit

Ackd
30/1/83

8 WEST 57TH STREET,

NEW YORK.

31st Jan / 1883

My Dear Mr. Hill

I have been obliged to stay home
today again but I hope to be well enough
to go out tomorrow as it will be a busy day
with me.

Denny has picked up 400 shares more of
Manitoba Stock at $14\frac{3}{4}\%$ thus picking
up 1800 in all we have now got in 5000 shares.
The market was weak yesterday and the
tendency of everything decidedly downwards
and as there was some offering under $14\frac{3}{4}\%$
and only $14\frac{2}{3}\%$ bid I thought I would hold
off for a little but already buying might raise
suspicion in the minds of some of the more
knowing ones I will however watch for an
early opportunity to pick up 500 shares
more without if possible disturbing the market.
I noticed that of the 400 shares last purchased
500 came from C. F. Vernon & Co. It is generally
reported that they have been sustaining the

market during the next few days, especially
Denver & his friends and I suspect they need
money to do it.

Lord Torne arrived here from Washington
yesterday morning and left for Ottawa last
night. I called on him at his Hotel on my
way down town and had quite a long chat with
him. He takes a great interest in the Canadian
Pacific R.R. and inquired particularly as to all
that was going on. He wanted particularly
to know what kind of a grade Messrs Rogers
had found through the mountains but should
not tell him.

I hope you had a heavy snow storm yes-
terday which must have interfered with your
traffic but I hope it will not prove serious.

I will be glad to get the draft of the Canal?
Montague and reports must appear in Chicago in
about 2 weeks to go over it.

Yours very truly

Wm. T. Kennedy

James D. McKelvey Esq.
St. Paul

Minn.



Minnesota Historical Society

Copyright in this digital version belongs to the Minnesota Historical Society and its content may not be copied without the copyright holder's express written permission. Users may print, download, link to, or email content, however, for individual use.

To request permission for commercial or educational use, please contact the Minnesota Historical Society.



www.mnhs.org